Fobann Witiom sk

Sept. 1, 1982

P.O. BOX 563
HATTIESBURG, MS 39401
(601) 545-8789

Harold Weisberg
Box 100

Route 12

Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Harold:

Thanks for your efforts in obtaining the Martin film. I will
give you ecredit in my Oswald documentary. I'm not sure when I'1ll
have it finished, but I have just about collected all the footage
I need. I had to rent another safe deposit box to hold all the
stuff!

I was interested that you mentioned the Groden video tape: I
have seen a copy of it. I have mixed feelings about Groden. He
could go down in history as one of the great historians in this whole
case because of the work he did with the Zapruder film and his salvaging
of so much good footage. But, he's wrong ebout his interpretation of
the films. Many of the Dealey Plaza films are out of sequence.

By studying his tape you can clearly see that Hargis never ran
up the hill to the overpass. He only went up on the knoll where the
people hit the ground. It was Haygood that went up the hill to the
overpass. On page 100 of "SIX SECONDS IN DALLAS," Thompson makes the
same mistake. The top photo of the motorcycle cop ig Hargis, the bottom
photo is of Haygood.

The Hargis bike was parked on the South side of Elm to the East
of the knoll stairway. The Haygood bike was parked on the North side
of Elm on the West side of the stairway.

In the scene of Haygood riding into the Plaza (turning onto Elm)
you can see Hargls in the background running back to his bike. Then
the Groden tape should cut to the short scene of Hargis right at his
bike, then it should cut back to Haygood riding down the hill to where
he parks. Hargis is gone and out of the Plaza by the time Haygood parks
his bike. You can see Haygood running up the hill in the background of
the Hughes film.

I don't know if I told you or not, but I've been working on a
special timed and edited version of the Dallas Police tapes. They
contain clues to the timing of the events in Dealey Plaza.

Talk to you later.




Dear Johann, 1/1/52

Thanks for your letier of the 18%.

I%ve heard notidiyg more fron Robert. His technical work is perfect and honest
but I disagree with sose of his interpretatiens. With regard to one, after years,
ha's coms to my belief.

“n the police tapest I'm still trying to got a copy of the FBI's. It should
have provided 1t in one of my =zctlve suits.

I7 I didn't aalcyou.plmse Jat Mo Ko vich you think are the most important
stills and movies that the Dallas and New Orleans offices had of you think the had,
The FUI is bogluning 4o be willng to couply to sone degroe. Thoy' e offered &
compromise on shills, of 100 8 10 glossys. They lie and cleim they have alnost
no movies.

I've just rond Kurdz's books It is torrible as well as quite dishonests. Also
nuts, He refers to an article he wrote for a louisiana history magaszine on Oswald's
cormoctions in New Orieanse If you heve thﬁ piece, I'd appreciate a copys

Dost wishes,



